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From: Jacob Sukosd
To: Dietrich, Timothy E.
Cc: Pine, Shannon L.
Subject: Re: Z16-024 & CV16-033 Harrison West Recommendation
Date: Monday, August 08, 2016 12:19:41 PM

Tim,
The Harrison West Society voted 11-2 in favor of the requested variances and re-zoning.
The only condition was that the applicant's architect work with the Society on the design of
the amenity space that abuts the bike trail that runs adjacent to this development.  

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Jacob Sukosd
Harrison West Society
Chair, Planning and Development Committee

From: Dietrich, Timothy E. <TEDietrich@columbus.gov>
Sent: Friday, August 5, 2016 3:37 PM
To: 'Jacob Sukosd'
Cc: Pine, Shannon L.
Subject: Z16-024 & CV16-033 Harrison West Recommendation
 
Good Afternoon Jacob,
 
The rezoning request at 815 Michigan Ave, case # Z16-024 is scheduled for Development
Commission on August 11, 2016.  I need Harrison West Society’s recommendation on the proposal
for the Staff Report that will be presented to the Development Commission members the night of
the meeting.  If you could send that recommendation to me that would be great.  This case also had
a concurrent Council variance, case # CV16-033, which should have also been presented and
afforded a recommendation.
 
Thank you so much.
 
Sincerely,
 
 

Tim Dietrich
Planner I
_____________________________________________________

City of COLUMBUS
Department of Building & Zoning Services
Zoning/Council Activities Section
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